

From: Jay Gnowles

To: Doug Young
Date: May 27, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0301-EX-CN-2020

Message:

Applicant: Digital Ocean Exploration
File Number: 0301-EX-CN-2020
Correspondence Reference Number: 55151
Date of Original Email: 05/11/2020

You cannot request confidentiality of the entire application. You may only request confidentiality for exhibits. Anything in the original exhibit that does not require confidentiality must be separated out into a non-confidential exhibit. Submit a new confidentiality exhibit that complies with these guidelines. The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 05/11/2020 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

RESPONSE – in light of this policy of being able to only specify portions of an application to be treated confidentially, and because of Digital Ocean Exploration's inability to segregate out the confidential portions of its application, Digital Ocean Exploration is withdrawing its request for confidential treatment. The Commission should thus expeditiously process the experimental application without treating any of the application as confidential.